GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

No. 37

FRIDAY, 11TH JUNE

1971

CONTENTS

Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	324
The National Weekly Lotto Results	326
Additional List of Firms qualified for the Certification Mark of the National Standards Board—National Standards Board	326
Licence for Celebration of Marriages	327
Training for Social Work—Department of Social Welfare and Community Development	327
Results of the 14th Certificate Course, 1970-71—Ghana Institute of Management and Public Administration	328
Administrative Officers' Half-yearly Qualifying Examination—July, 1971	329
Clerical Officers' Competitive Entrance Examination—October, 1971	329
The General Certificate of Education Advanced Level Examinations of the University of London for Private Candidates—The West African Examinations Council	330
The Royal Society of Arts Examination—Autumn Series, 1971—The West African Examinations Council	330
The London Chamber of Commerce Examination—Autumn Series, 1971—The West African Examinations Council	330
University of London G.C.E. Examination—January, 1972 and the West African Examinations Council G.C.E. Examination—November/December, 1971 for	
Private Candidates	331
Loss of Local Purchase Orders	331
Vacancies for Pupil Leprosy Control Assistants—Ministry of Health	332
Vacancy for Vice-Principal—Wa Teacher Training College	332
Vacancy for Headmaster-Mawuli Secondary School, Ho	332
Vacancies for Legal Research Officers—Ghana Law Reform Commission	333

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 22

is published today, price 23Np.

Summary of Contents			
General			Page
Amendment—Amendment to Local Government Bulletin No. 51 of 18th No. 1969	oveml		195
	•		196
Imposition of Rates	, •	••	190
Bye-laws			
The Suhum Urban Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1971		••	199
The Suhum Urban Council (Licensing of Bicycles) Bye-laws, 1971	• •		202
The Suhum Urban Council (Protection of Oil Palm Trees) Bye-laws, 1971			203
The Suhum Urban Council (Control of Buildings) Bye-laws, 1971			204
The Suhum Urban Council (Cattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1971			205
The Suhum Urban Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1971			206
The Suhum Urban Council (Firewood Dealers) Bye-laws, 1971			207
The Suhum Urban Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1971			208
The Suhum Urban Council (Births and Deaths Registration) Bye-laws, 1971			209
The Suhum Urban Council (Palm-wine and Pito Sellers) Bye-laws, 1971			211
The Suhum Urban Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1971			211
The Suhum Urban Council (Excavation/Conveyance/Export of Stone, Gra	avel	and	
Sand) Byc-laws, 1971	• •	• •	212
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 37			
was published on Friday, 4th June, 1971, price 6Np.			
Summary of Contents			
General			
Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue			773
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 38			
is published today, price 46Np.			
Summary of Contents			
General			
Bankers' Clearing House, Accra—Return of Clearing—May, 1971			775
Notice to all Timber Producers and Sawmillers			776
Savings for the week ended Saturday, 29th May, 1971—Ghana Savings Bank			780
Sale of Unentered Articles—Takoradi Port			781
Sale of Unentered Articles—Kotoka International Airport			784
Notice to Importers and Banks—Bank of Ghana			806

Companies						
Alteration in the Composition of Partners		787				
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963						
Tenders						
Tenders for Various Contracts—Public Works Department		805				

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 5th June, 1971 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

17 - 74 - 33 - 69 - 67

V. O. HUTCHISON Director of National Lotteries

NATIONAL STANDARDS BOARD

ADDITIONAL LIST OF FIRMS QUALIFIED FOR THE CERTIFICATION MARK OF THE NATIONAL STANDARDS BOARD

	Or	THE NATIONAL ST	IMIUMIUS DOMID
No.	Name of Firm	Location	Products for which Licence is issued
90.	Semi African Enterprises Limited	Accra	Biscuits
91.	Owusu Agricultural Estates	Assin Fosu (Central Region).	Granulated Aromatic Coffee
92.	Ghana Bottling Company Limited	Accra	Pepsi-Cola, Mirinda
93.	Associated Battery Manufacturers (Ghana) Limited.	Tema	Vehicle Batteries (Bosh, Exide, Lucas)
94.	Thermoplast Industry Limited	Асста	Bottle Stoppers
95.	Apex (Ghana) Limited	Accra	Ball Point Pens
96.	A. J. Seward (Ghana) Limited	Accra	Skintone Cream (Satina Brand)
97.	Records Manufacturers (Ghana) Limited.	Accra	Gramophone Records
	Sparta Manufacturing (Ghana) Limited.	Tema	Gas Cookers, Motor
99.	Bakeloplast Limited	Tema	Ashtrays, Plates Tumblers, Cups, Saucers
100.	Methodist Book Depot Limited	Cape Coast	Envelopes (All Sizes excepting 5" x 64")
101.	Kaytee Industries	Accra	Ladies Blouses, Ladies Underwear, Children's Underwear, Sports Shirts, Head Ties.
102.	Metalloplastica (Ghana) Limited	Accra	Toys, Basins, Trays, Buckets, Hosepipe, Bottles
103.	Ghana Wax Polish Factory Limited.	Accra	Shoe Polish, French Polish (Furniture), Pot Scourers (Steel and Plastic), Nitrocellulose Furniture Lacquer, Thinners, Wax Floor Polish.
104.	Captan Bayakly Plastic Company	Accra	Bowls, Basins, Buckets, Combs, Strainers, Toys
105.	Toutougi Brothers (Ghana) and Company.	Accra	Envelopes
	Ghana Sanyo Electrical Manufacturing Corporation Limited. Gacri (Ghana) Limited	Tema Accra	Electrical Iron, Electrical Fan, Tape Recorders, Radio Phonographs, Radio Transistors, Television Sets. Room Air Conditioners (Westinghouse and Espace)
108.	Irweld Engineering Construction	Accra	Steel Fabrications (Westinghouse and Espace)
109.	Company Limited. Sick-Hagemeyer (Ghana) Limited	Accra	Louvre Window Frames (Stormline)
110.	Furniture Joinery and Construc- tion Company Limited.	Accra	Furniture (household and Office)
	A. Lang Limited	Accra, Tema, Kumasi, Takoradi	Steel Fabrications, Terrazzo Tiles, Terrazzo Floors,
112.	The Union Trading Company of Ghana Limited (Industrial Department).	Accra	quito Screen, Water Tank, Gutters, Grills, Chain Link Fencing, Aluminium Venetian Blind, Aluminium Sun-
113.	Overseas Knitwear Fabrics	Accra	breaker, Brass Barrel Bolt, Brass Butt Hinges. Fabric). Cotton Western Brass Butt Hinges. Cotton Western Blind, Aluminium Sun- Brass Round neck Knitted Shirt, Singlet (Knitted Cotton
114.	Unitex Industries Limited	Accra	CULLUII WAVAN Mad
*15.	Utams Manufacturing Company	Accra	Knitted Cotton Fabric). Underwear (Singlets and Pants Cotton Fabric). Jackets, Ladies Panties and Underskirts.
*A	dditional Products.		onderskirts.

^{*}Additional Products.

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provisions of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127), I, Samuel K. Quartey, Regional Administrative Officer, Regional Administration, Greater Accra, Ghana, do hereby license the following place of worship for the celebration of marriages:—

THE SCHOOL CHAPEL,
PRESBYTERIAN BOYS' SECONDARY SCHOOL,
MILE 9 DODOWA ROAD,
P.O. BOX 98,
LEGON.

Given under my hand at the Office of the Regional Administration, Greater Accra, this 21st day of May, 1971.

S. K. QUARTEY
Regional Administrative Officer, Greater Accra

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provision of section 8 (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127), the Ashanti Regional Administration, do hereby license the following place for the celebration of marriages:—

SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, AMAKOM

Given under my hand at the Office of the said Ashanti Regional Administration, Kumasi, this 1st day of June, 1971.

P. E. PENTSIL

Regional Administrative Officer, Ashanti

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TRAINING FOR SOCIAL WORK

Applications are invited from suitably qualified men and women to train as Assistant Welfare Officers, Assistant Community Development Officers and Assistant Rehabilitation Officers in the Department.

Duties.—The duties of these officers include the following:—

(i) Assistant Welfare Officer

- (a) Work with individuals, e.g. juvenile and adult offenders, discharged prisoners, hospital patients, destitutes and the problem child at school;
- (b) Work with groups, e.g. Voluntary Societies, inmates of delinquency institutions, activities in prisons, juvenile clubs and Parent/Teacher Associations;
- (c) Work with families and children, e.g. attending to family disputes, activities under the Maintenance of Children Act of 1965, the management of Children's Homes and supervision of Day Care Centres.

(ii) Assistant Community Development Officer

The Organisation of Literacy and other Community Development Activities, including extension work for other Government Departments, the supervision of and participation in self-help construction projects in rural development, the training of Voluntary Leaders, and organising women's groups and classes in Home Economics; Supervision of subordinate officers working at village level.

(iii) Assistant Rehabilitation Officer

Registration of disabled people (including the running of campaigns to discover and register such people), the social rehabilitation of the disabled and the follow-up on the Welfare of rehabilities who have completed their courses. Supervision of the work of officers of the grade subordinate to his/her own. May also act as Warden of a Rehabilitation Unit.

Training.—Selected candidates will undergo nine months' theoretical and practical training in social work at the School of Social Welfare in Accra.

Students will be required to reside in a hostel attached to the School. During their period of training, students will receive an allowance of NØ33.33 a month to cover boarding, lodging, local transport and other incidental expenses and to provide for the maintenance of their dependants. Tuition will be free, but students will pay NØ2.00 per month in respect of accommodation and services.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess a West African School Certificate (six passes with credit in English Language) or its equivalent, or G.C.E. "O" Level—(five passes with credit in English Language) or "A" Level, and should not be less than 23 years of age and not more than 35 on 1st October, 1971.

Conditions of Service.—Subject to medical fitness, successful students will be appointed to vacancies in the Public Services as Assistant Welfare Officers, Assistant Community Development Officers or Assistant Rehabilitation Officers for a three-year probationary period on the salary scale NØ660 x NØ24-NØ756 x NØ36-NØ936 per annum. Such officers will be eligible for promotion in due course to the grade of Senior Assistant Welfare/Community Development/Rehabilitation Officer on a salary scale of NØ1,008 x NØ36-NØ1,188 x NØ48-NØ1,428 per annum.

Opportunities are provided for officers to take the two-year Certificate in Social Administration Course at the University of Ghana, and on successful completion, may be promoted to the Senior Service.

Candidates will be bonded to complete the initial courses of training and on appointment to serve the Government of Ghana for five years.

Method of Application.—Application forms may be obtained from the Principal, School of Social Welfare, P.O. Box M.266, Accra, to whom they must be returned not later than Wednesday, 30th June, 1971, together with two addressed envelopes. Candidates already in Government Service should send their applications through the Heads of their Departments.

No person under bond should apply. Candidates may be required to present themselves before a Selection Board in Accra, after taking a written examination in English and General Knowledge, and to bear their own expenses for the purpose of doing so.

GHANA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

RESULTS OF THE 14th CERTIFICATE COURSE 1970-71

The undermentioned Professional Officers who attended the 14th Certificate Course at the Ghana Institute of Management and Public Administration were successful at the final examination held in March, 1971; and are, therefore, eligible for the award of the Postgraduate Certificate in Public Administration:

Department of Rural Development Customs and Excise Customs and Excise Excise Department of Civil Aviation Customs and Excise Department of Civil Aviation Customs and Excise Department of Rural Development Audit Department Department of Rural Development Audit Department Department Department Customs and Excise Department of Rural Development Audit Department Ministry of Agriculture Audit Department Department Customs and Excise Customs and Excise Customs and Excise Customs and Excise Audit Department Customs and Excise Department Customs and Excise		Name					Ministry/Department
2. AGBEVE, Seth Koll 3. AGBODZI, Francis Mensah 4. ANDERSON, John Tawiah 5. ARKORFUL, Emmanuel 6. AWS-KHANDDEY, Edward Asamoa 7. BREW-AIDOO, Samuel Henry 8. BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame 9. KORLEY, Felix Kodzo 10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah 15. Terreto Correling Mensah 16. Terreto Correling Mensah 17. Department of Rural Development 18. Customs and Excise 19. Audit Department 19. Ministry of Agriculture 19. Audit Department 10. Customs and Excise 10. Customs and Excise 11. Customs and Excise 12. Public Relations Department 13. Quaye, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. Tagoe, Paul Armah 15. Terreto Correling Mensah 16. Terreto Correling Mensah 17. Department of Rural Development 18. Customs and Excise 19. Customs and Excise 19. Public Relations Department	1.	ABANKWA, Emmanuel Kwabena					Department of Rural Development
ACBODZI, Francis Mensan 4. Anderson, John Tawiah 5. Arkorful, Emmanuel 6. Aws-Khanddey, Edward Asamoa 7. Brew-Aidoo, Samuel Henry 8. Budu-Amoako, Kwame 9. Korley, Felix Kodzo 10. Maanu-Mensah, Grace (Miss) 11. Mensah-Kane, Emmanuel 12. Nyinaku, King 13. Quaye, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. Tagoe, Paul Armah Department of Rural Development Customs and Excise Department of Rural Development Audit Department Ministry of Agriculture Audit Department Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	2.	Agbeve, Seth Kofi			4.		Department of Rural Development
4. ANDERSON, John Tawian 5. ARKORFUL, Emmanuel 6. AWS-KHANDDEY, Edward Asamoa 7. BREW-AIDOO, Samuel Henry 8. BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame 9. KORLEY, Felix Kodzo 10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah Customs and Excise Department of Rural Development Audit Department Ministry of Agriculture Audit Department Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	3.	AGBODZI, Francis Mensah					Department of Rural Dayslamont
5. ARKORFUL, Emmanuel 6. AWS-KHANDDEY, Edward Asamoa 7. BREW-AIDOO, Samuel Henry 8. BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame 9. KORLEY, Felix Kodzo 10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah 15. TERRELY CORRELING MASSIM CUSTOM Department 16. TERRELY CORRELING MASSIM CUSTOM DEPARTMENT 17. CORRELING MASSIM CUSTOM DEPARTMENT 18. CUSTOMS and Excise Public Relations Department 19. Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	4.	Anderson, John Tawiah					Customs and Excise
6. Aws-Khanddey, Edward Asamoa Department of Civil Aviation 7. Brew-Aidoo, Samuel Henry Customs and Excise 8. Budu-Amoako, Kwame Department of Rural Development 9. Korley, Felix Kodzo Audit Department 10. Maanu-Mensah, Grace (Miss) Audit Department 11. Mensah-Kane, Emmanuel Ministry of Agriculture 12. Nyinaku, King Audit Department 13. Quaye, Solomon Owia Bondzi Customs and Excise 14. Tagoe, Paul Armah Public Relations Department	5.	ARKORFUL, Emmanuel					
8. BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame Department of Rural Development 9. KORLEY, Felix Kodzo Audit Department 10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) Audit Department 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel Ministry of Agriculture 12. NYINAKU, King Audit Department 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi Customs and Excise 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah Public Relations Department	6.	Aws-Khanddey, Edward Asamoa					
8. BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame 9. KORLEY, Felix Kodzo 10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah 15. TURNAKU, Gerselius Marahlia 16. Turnaku, Gerselius Marahlia 17. Department of Rural Development Audit Department Ministry of Agriculture Audit Department Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	7.	Brew-Aidoo, Samuel Henry					Customs and Factor
10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (Miss) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah 15. Tagoe, Paul Armah Audit Department Ministry of Agriculture Audit Department Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	8.	BUDU-AMOAKO, Kwame					
10. MAANU-MENSAH, Grace (MISS) 11. MENSAH-KANE, Emmanuel 12. NYINAKU, King 13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah 15. Tagoe, Paul Armah 16. Mananu-Mensah, Grace (MISS) Audit Department Customs and Excise Public Relations Department	9.	KORLEY, Felix Kodzo					Audit Development
11. Mensah-Kane, Emmanuel	10.						Audit Department
12. NYINAKU, King							
13. QUAYE, Solomon Owia Bondzi Customs and Excise 14. TAGOE, Paul Armah Public Relations Department		NVINARII King	••	••	••		Ministry of Agriculture
14. TAGOE, Paul Armah Public Relations Department			• •	••	••	• •	Audit Department
14. Taxon, Faut Africa			• •	• •	••		Customs and Excise
15. TETTEH, Cornelius My-All			• •	••	• •		Public Relations Department
- Pusis and Telecommunity	15.	TETTLH, Cornelius My-All	• •	• •			Posts and Telecommunications.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS' HALF-YEARLY QUALIFYING EXAMINATION—JULY, 1971

The next written examination for the Administrative Class in terms of Appendix II of the Establishment Secretariat's Circular Letter ag/54 of 4th June, 1954 will be held on Friday, 30th July, 1971 at the times specified below:

0.00 a.m.-10.30 a.m. .. Paper I:

Ordinances, Acts and Constitutional Instruments of Ghana.

11.00 a.m.-12 o'clock Paper II:

Government Procedures, i.e. Civil Service Act and (Interim) Regulations, 1960, General Orders, Financial Orders, Stores Regulations, etc. etc.

Candidates (other than those who have been awarded the Diploma by the Institute of Public Administration) should apply to their Principal Secretaries or Regional Administrative Officers. The closing date by which applications of candidates should reach the Secretary, Public Services Commission is 23rd July, 1971.

CLERICAL OFFICERS' COMPETITIVE ENTRANCE EXAMINATION—OCTOBER, 1971

It is hereby notified for general information that a Clerical Officers' Competitive Entrance Examination for recruitment to the Clerical Officer grade in the Civil Service will be held on Saturday, 30th October, 1971. The salary scale attached to the post of Clerical Officer is NØ408-NØ708. The examination is open to all candidates with the requisite qualifications regardless of whether or not they hold established posts in the Civil Service.

- 2. Qualifications.—The examination is open only to the following categories of candidates:—
 - (a) Holders of G.C.E. (O.L.) with 4 passes excluding English Language; (those with 4 passes including English Language are eligible for direct appointment as Clerical Officers without the written examination and should apply direct to the Establishment Secretariat);
 - (b) Failures at the G.C.E. (O.L.) at 5th Form;
 - (c) Holders of the Middle School Leaving Certificate with a minimum of 3 years in a recognised Commercial School.
- 3. Nature of Competition.—The examination will consist of a written test conducted by the West African Examinations Council on behalf of the Public Services Commission and may be followed by an interview. The available vacancies in the grade allotted to be filled by the open competitive examination will be filled according to a final order of merit list; candidates below the required standard will not be included in the order of merit.
 - 4. Syllabus for the Examination.—Candidates will be required to take the following examination papers:—

5. Time and Place of Examination.—The written examination will occupy one day and will take place on Saturday, 30th October, 1971 at the following Examination centres:—

Accra Kumasi Koforidua Sunyani Cape Coast Ho Takoradi Tamale.

6. Methods of application, etc.—All qualified candidates whether in the Civil Service or not are to apply for special Application Forms (PSC. Form 18) from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra. These forms must be completed in candidate's own handwriting and returned in time to reach the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, not later than 5th August, 1971. Candidates who are entered for the Examination will be given Index Numbers which will be forwarded to them before the examination day.

If for any unavoidable reason it becomes necessary for a candidate to change the examination centre originally named by him in his Application Form, he/she must inform the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, as soon as possible and in any case not later than 15th September, 1971. A candidate who after forwarding his/her Application Form joins the Civil Service in any capacity must notify immediately the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, through his/her Head of Department stating the capacity in which he/she is serving.

Candidates already in the Civil Service should apply for the Application Forms (PSC. Form 18) through their Heads of Departments and return them through the same channel.

All candidates are requested to paste a copy of their recent photograph (passport size) in the space provided at page 3 of the Application Form.

7. Entrance Examination Fee.—All candidates for the examination both serving officers in the Civil Service and those not already in Government employment will be required to pay an examination fee of NØ5.25 each. This fee may be paid at the nearest District Treasury or Post Office with Savings Bank facilities on production of the completed application form to the officer-in-charge. On paying the fee, candidates will be issued with receipts the particulars of which must be stated on the space provided at page 3 of the application form. The original receipt for the fee should be kept by the candidate but must be produced on the Examination day for inspection. Candidates who are unable to produce their receipts for inspection on the morning of the examination will not be admitted to the Examination Hall. Postal and Money Orders will not be accepted. No examination fee will be refunded to any candidate who fails to present himself for the examination.

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

THE GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION ADVANCED LEVEL EXAMINATIONS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LONDON FOR PRIVATE CANDIDATES

Notice is hereby given that the University of London syllabuses for the subjects listed below will be available for the last time as indicated:

Chemistry
Geography
Mathematics

Biology
History
Physics

English Literature
Religious Knowledge

January, 1972

January, 1973

January, 1974

For subsequent years, the syllabuses for these subjects will be replaced by those of the Council.

I. A. OKINE
Acting Senior Deputy Registrar

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF ARTS EXAMINATION—AUTUMN SERIES, 1971

Applications for entry forms for the above examination will be accepted up to 15th July, 1971. They should be addressed to:—

The Senior Deputy Registrar (ENT), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra.

- 2. Applicants should enclose a crossed 30Np Postal or Money Order (not stamps or cheques) made payable to "West African Examinations Council".
- 3. Completed entry forms and fees should be dispatched by registered post to reach this office not later than 31st July, 1971. Late entries will not be accepted.

I. A. OKINE
Acting Senior Deputy Registrar

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

THE LONDON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE EXAMINATION—AUTUMN SERIES, 1971

Applications for entry forms for the above examination will be accepted up to 15th July, 1971. They should be

The Senior Deputy Registrar (ENT), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra.

- 2. Applicants should enclose a crossed 30Np Postal or Money Order (not stamps or cheques) made payable to "West African Examinations Council".
- 3. Completed entry forms and fees should be dispatched to reach this office not later than 31st July, 1971. Late entries are not accepted.

I. A. OKINE
Acting Senior Deputy Registrar

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON G.C.E. EXAMINATION—JANUARY, 1972 AND THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL G.C.E. EXAMINATION—NOVEMBER/DECEMBER, 1971 FOR PRIVATE CANDIDATES

The entry period for the above examinations is from 1st June to 15th July. Late entries will not be accepted.

- 2. The entry documents—entry form, pamphlet of Local Regulations (Ghana) January 1972 and a signature pocket are obtainable at 50Np per set.
 - 3. Prospective candidates should apply enclosing a 50Np crossed Postal or Money Order (not postage stamps) to:—

The Senior Deputy Registrar (ENT), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra.

- 4. Candidates wishing to offer subjects in both the London University and the West African Examinations Council examinations should state this clearly in their applications.
 - 5. The following publication is also available:—

University of London Regulations and Syllabuses for G.C.E. Examination January, 1972 at 80Np (Post Free).

6. Candidates who want this publication should forward a separate application enclosing a Crossed Postal Order for the amount to the Senior Deputy Registrar (Publications) at the above address.

I. A. OKINE
Acting Senior Deputy Registrar

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER

It is notified for public information that the Local Purchase Order described below has got lost from the office of the Regional Engineer, Department of Posts and Telecommunications, Kumasi.

L.P.O. No. and Date

Supplier

266952 of 24-11-70

Shell Company (Ghana) Ltd.

Any person coming into possession of or having information regarding it should kindly report to the issuing officer, or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer or to the Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER

It is notified for public information that the Local Purchase Order described below has got lost from the Scholarships Secretariat:—

L.P.O. No. and Date

Supplier

310061 of 12-5-71

G.N.T.C (Ghana House), Accra

Any person coming into possession of or having information regarding it should kindly report to the issuing officer or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer or to the Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

VACANCIES FOR PUPIL LEPROSY CONTROL ASSISTANTS

Applications are invited for scholarship awards for training leading to appointment in the Ministry of Health as Leprosy Control Assistants. Selected candidates will be bonded to complete the course and to serve the Government for a period of not less than 5 years afterwards.

2. Qualifications:

Candidates must-

- (a) be citizens of Ghana;
- (b) possess the Middle School Leaving Certificate; and
- (c) not have attained their 30th birthday.
- 3. The course which is non-residential will last for two years during which period candidates will have formal and in-job training at the Ghana Leprosy Service, Ankaful, Elmina. During the period of training candidates will receive an allowance of NC280 per annum rising by annual increment of NC20 to NC300 per annum (under review). All candidates who complete the course satisfactorily including the passing of a departmental test will be considered for appointment on probation to the pensionable grade of Leprosy Control Assistants on salary Range 12, 17, 27 (NC426-NC864).
- 4. Applications should reach the Senior Medical Officer-in-charge, Ghana Leprosy Service, P.O. Box 26, Elmina not later than 19th June, 1971. Candidates from Northern/Upper Regions should send their applications to reach the Senior Leprosy Control Officer, P.O. Box 196, Tamale not later than 19th June, 1971.
 - 5. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

WA TEACHER TRAINING COLLEGE VACANCY FOR VICE-PRINCIPAL

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for appointment as Vice-Principal, Wa Teacher Training College, Wa.

Qualifications.—Graduates of recognised Universities with, at least, five years' postgraduation teaching experience or graduate certificated teachers with over 20 years' pre-graduation teaching experience plus two years' post-qualification teaching experience; those with, at least, five years' pre-graduation teaching experience must have, at least, three years' postgraduation teaching experience and those with between three and five years' pre-graduation teaching experience must have at least four years' postgraduation teaching experience.

Salary Scale. - NØ3,228-NØ3,720.

Application forms may be obtained from either the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Acera or from the Regional Administrative Offices. The completed forms may be returned to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Acera not later than 25th Inne, 1971. Public Servants should send their applications through their Heads of Departments/Organisations/Institutions.

MAWULI SECONDARY SCHOOL, HO VACANCY FOR HEADMASTER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for appointment as Headmaster, Mawuli Secondary School, Ho.

Qualifications.—Graduates of recognised Universities with at least 7 years' postgraduation teaching experience or graduate certificated teachers with over 20 years' pre-graduation teaching experience plus at least 4 years' postgraduation teaching experience; those with at least 5 years' pre-graduation teaching experience must have, c1 least, 5 years' postgraduation teaching experience must have, at least, 6 years' postgraduation teaching experience must have, at least,

Salary Scale.—NØ3,588-NØ5,160.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra as well as from Regional Administrative Offices. The completed forms should be sent to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra not later than 3rd July, 1971. Candidates already in the Public Service should send their forms through their Heads of Departments, Institutions or Organisations.

GHANA LAW REFORM COMMISSION VACANCIES FOR LEGAL RESEARCH OFFICERS

Applications are invited for the posts of Senior Legal Research Officer and Legal Research Officer to the Commission.

Qualifications.—A good degree and professional qualification in Law.

Duties.—To direct and conduct research in specific areas of the law, to process proposals for reform of the law and where necessary to draft appropriate legislation.

Salary.—According to qualification and experience.

Application forms and further details are obtainable from the Secretary, Law Reform Commission, P.O. Box M.60, Accra.

The closing date for the return of completed application forms is 7th July, 1971.